

# MINUTES DASB SENATE MEETING Wednesday, October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2012. 3:30 PM Student Council Chambers

# **Call to Order**

Pablo Zamorano called the meeting to order at 3:34pm

# Roll Call

Kon Cun	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	Excused
Eileena Andy	X				
Mustafa Arshad	X				
Veena Bhatia	X				
Calvin Ching	X				
Amy Cho	X				
Wagio Millie Collins	X				
Binh Do	X				
Samuel Duval	X				
Ramsey Ghamrawi	X				
Tatyana Grinenko	X				
Nicole Grosskopf		X		X	
Glen Olsen Hisani	X				
Lynn Hoang	X			X 5:35pm	
Richard Vincent Kanadi	X				
Heidi Kang	X				
Siyun Kim	X				
Jack Law	X				
Shahar Marom	X				
Linh Gia Ngo	X				
Jessica Nguyen	X				
Karin Novak		X			X
Cynthia Ouandji	X				
Katherine Perng	X				
Parjosh Sangha	X				
Chika Sato	X			X 5:35pm	X
Christy Ellen Sutanto	X				
Nadine Talaat	X				
Raymond Tse	X				
Pablo Zamorano	X				
Andrew Andi Zhou	X				

Guest: Daniel Kim, Vy Nguyen, Kevin Nguyen, MycungJae Kim, Vik Singh, Hansung Lee, Mitchell Gorospe, Maylea Saito, Koosha Segvani, Roish Messha, Naina Kalkunte, TalBen David.

# **Approval of Minutes**

Wednesday, September 26<sup>th</sup>, 2012.

Approval of minutes are held till next senate meeting.

### **Public Announcements**

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public announcements.

• Vik Singh announced that he came to De Anza College to see how active the senate is and he has to admit that it one of the most active campus he has see in a really long time. He is glad to see how passionate everyone is and how much hard working they are putting into everything. Keep up the hard work everyone.

## **Senate Announcements**

## **Trustee Announcements**

• Trustee Vincent was at the meeting today, he announced that he would like to thank everyone who came out to help with the first week of school and all the hard work they are putting into Prop 30 and Voter Awareness.

### **Internal Committee Reports**

- Calvin Ching from the Administration Committee reported that they are still working getting the Parli Pro workshop ready for everyone, which they hope to have during week 4. They are almost done with the Marketing and DnE codes.
- Shahar Marom from the Finance Committee reported that they met on Monday and they have finished scholarships. They are also working on marketing the scholarships; they want a lot of people to apply for it. They also approved some items, which will be seen on the next senate meeting hopefully.
- Wagio Collins from the Student Rights and Services Committee reported that they are looking at voter awareness; October is the month of voter awareness. They also are almost done with student discounts.
- Tatyana Grinenko from the Marketing Committee reported that they went over business
  cards and they hope on getting that done really soon. They are also looked at welcome
  week on what worked and what didn't work. They were also thinking about getting a
  poster to hang on the outside of the senate office to let people know when the committees
  have their meetings.
- Ramsey Ghamrawi from the Diversity and Events Committee reported that they talked about the events that they would like to do and that are coming up very quickly. They would like to work with clubs more so they will be talking to ICC soon about that also. They also talked about what they would like their senate interns to do if there are any.
- Richard Kanadi from the Environmental Sustainability Committee reported that they talked about campus clean up and hope to do that within the next two weeks. They also talked about VTA and how they could possibly get a bus line to there and work on getting a better carpool system.

### **External Committee Reports**

• Andrew Zhou from IBPT reported that they met and talked about finalizing their list of

- programs that may be cut. It should be out for everyone to see soon. IT should be done and ready for everyone to see by mid October.
- Parjosh Sangha from the Health Advisor committee reported that she got in contact with them and they were happy to know that they got the senate onboard with them. She would like Parjosh to get some input on ways to make the Health Center more helpful to students. They should be having a meeting in November and by then Parjosh will have put a survey together for more information for them.
- Tatyana Grosskopf from Academic Senate reported that they met on Monday and they mostly talked about the same thing on IBPT, which is putting programs in ranking and seeing which one would be better to let go.

### **Consent Calendar**

### **Business**

### 1. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: College Budget Presentation

This item is to meant to familiarize the Senate with the College budget.

Presenter: Brian Murphy & Letha Jeanpierre

Time Limit: 60 Minutes

Calvin Ching motions to moves item number 1 before internal committee reports. Shahar Marom seconds the motion.

The motion to move item number 1 before internal committee reports passes by consensus.

Glen Olsen motions to have a five-minute break.

Binh Do seconds the motion.

A break is taken

Pablo Zamorano called the meeting back to order at 5:08pm.

	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	Excused
Eileena Andy	X				
Mustafa Arshad	X				
Veena Bhatia	X				
Calvin Ching	X				
Amy Cho	X				
Wagio Millie Collins	X				
Binh Do	X		X 5:12pm		
Samuel Duval	X				
Ramsey Ghamrawi	X				
Tatyana Grinenko	X				
Nicole Grosskopf		X		X	
Glen Olsen Hisani	X				
Lynn Hoang	X				

Richard Vincent Kanadi	X			
Heidi Kang	X			
Siyun Kim	X			
Jack Law	X			
Shahar Marom	X			
Linh Gia Ngo	X			
Jessica Nguyen	X			
Karin Novak		X		X
Cynthia Ouandji	X			
Katherine Perng	X			
Parjosh Sangha	X			
Chika Sato	X			
Christy Ellen Sutanto	X			
Nadine Talaat	X			
Raymond Tse	X			
Pablo Zamorano	X			
Andrew Andi Zhou	X			

### 2. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: Classroom presentations

This item is to brief Senators on classroom presentations regarding Prop 30 and voter registration.

Presenter: Pablo Zamorano Time Limit: 30 Minutes

Calvin Ching motions to pulled item number two before Internal Committee Reports Lynn Hoang seconds the motion.

The motion is pull item number two before internal committee reports passes by consensus.

Samuel Duval extend times by ten minutes,

Calvin Ching seconds the motion.

The motion to extend time by ten minutes passes by consensus.

Time is extended by 10 minutes.

Andrew Zhou extend time by five minutes

Calvin Ching seconds the motion.

Objection

Yes - 16

No - 3

Time is extended by five minutes.

### **Public Announcement**

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public announcements.

# **Senate Announcements**

# **Introduction of Prospective Senators**

# **Adjournment**

Pablo Zamorano adjourned the meeting at 6:21pm.

Submitted by,

Samantha Segovia DASB Secretary Approved on Wednesday, October 10<sup>th</sup>, 2012.